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Purchasing Department 

530 Water Street 

Oakland, CA 94607 

 

January 3, 2018 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

RFP No. 17-18/18 – Jack London Square Parking Management Services 

 

This Addendum modifies the original RFP Documents for the above mentioned RFP.  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on the RFP Acknowledgement 

and Signature Form (Attachment 3).  Failure to do so may disqualify your proposal. 

 
The following clarification has been made to the above referenced proposal: 

 

A. Clarification: Under Section II. Scope of Services and Project Background, item 4 titled 

“Minimum Qualifications Requirements” where it states that a Proposer must “have a minimum 

three (3) years’ experience operating large (minimum 600 stalls) parking structures equipped with 

Parking Revenue Control Systems and /or valet services”.  This requirement is not applicable to 

proposers submitting proposals for Valet operations only. 

The following questions were submitted by the deadline and are answered in this addendum. 

 

1. Question: Can you please provide the union agreement? 

 

Answer:  Yes, attached to this addendum is a copy of the agreement. 

 

2. Question: Are the required forms considered part of the 10 page limit for the response? 

 

Answer:  No. 

 

3. Question: Can you provide a list of operator expenses v/s what is paid by the Port? 

 

Answer:  Please refer to Attachment 10 of the RFP, the Parking Management Agreement, section 

8.2. 

 

4. Question: Are we responsible for sweeping and pressure washing? If so what is the schedule of 

services to be provided. i.e.: monthly quarterly, etc.? 

 

Answer:  Sweeping and pressure washing are provided by a separate contract and are not part of 

this RFP. 

 

5. Question: Do the employees get to park for free on property when they are working? 

 

Answer:  No. 
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6. Question: Can you provide either 12 months or the last month of revenue history broken down by 

monthly, transient, validations, and any other revenue streams? 

 

Answer:  The table below is for revenues from July through October 2017. 

 

REVENUES TOTAL JULY THRU OCT 2017 

Description WSG UGG Surface Total 

Monthly Parking 143,945  0  16,887  160,832  

Visitor Parking 301,622  361,755  2,420  665,797  

Direct Misc. Income 935  0  0  935  

Validation Sales 0  23,357  0  23,357  

Key Deposit & Refund 1,050  40  375  1,465  

REVENUES 447,551  385,153  19,682  852,386  

 

7. Question: Who is the owner of the credit card processing MIDs & TIDs, the operator or owner?  

 

Answer:  The owner. 

 

8. Question: Who is responsible for paying the credit card fees? If it is the operator please provide the 

breakdown of revenue processed by credit card last year for each of the parking properties. 

 

Answer:  The owner. 

 

9. Question: Does the operator pay the cost for the telephone, cell phone charges and internet services 

or is it contracted through the building or are they reimbursable expenses? 

 

Answer:  They are reimbursable expenses.  For further information please refer to Attachment 10 

of the RFP, the Parking Management Agreement, section 8.2. 

 

 

10. Question: Just to clarify, are all City required fees i.e.,: COA’s, TAX Bonds, RCE fees, Permit fees 

are considered reimbursable expenses? 

 

Answer:  City fees related to operations specific for the parking facilities subject to this RFP are 

reimbursable.  Business tax is not reimbursable.  

 

11. Question: Can you provide copies of current schedules? 

 

Answer:  The current schedules are similar to the staffing plans provided in the Exhibit D of the 

Parking Management Agreement. 

 

12. Question: Who is responsible for parking equipment maintenance? 

 

Answer:  The Parking Operator manages/coordinate the maintenance for the parking equipment.  

William D White is the authorized vendor to perform maintenance on Secom equipment. 

 

13. Question: Who pays for all office supplies (printer paper, ink, and other office supplies)? 

 

Answer:  The Parking Operator. 

 

14. Question: Who owns and provides the equipment in the parking office (computers, desks, chairs, 

copying machine, etc.)? 

 

Answer:  The Parking Operator for parking management functions.  The Port pays for computers, 

printers, etc., required for the PARCS. 
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15. Question: Will the operator still be required to provide an on-site vehicle at their expense?   

 

Answer:   Yes, if needed. 

 

16. Question: Will it be the operator’s responsibility to pay for any vehicle damages caused by 

malfunctioning gate arms? 

 

Answer:  Yes.  The Port reimburses the Parking Operator for the liability insurance cost;, however, 

the Port will not reimburse for any deductibles. 

 

17. Question: The worker’s compensation chargeback percentage limit on the contract in the RFP is 

left blank. How will this amount be determined and when? 

 

Answer:  Each Parking Operator should propose a worker’s comp rate. Please refer to Attachment 

4 in the RFP. 

 

18. Question: Given the reporting requirements are extensive will the operator be compensated for 

labor hours spent to generate the report? 

 

Answer:  The parking operator will be compensated for the reporting required by the Parking 

Management Agreement via management fees and reimbursement for the cost of the on-site staff. 

 

19. Question: Will the operator be compensated if they do not receive payment from the Port within 

the time frame specified in the contract? 

 

Answer:  No;, however, the Port will make efforts to reimburse the parking operator within the 

timeframe specified in the contract.  Incomplete or inaccurate documentation in the monthly 

reimbursement package may delay payments.   

 

20. Question: Is the revenue collected from parking operations processed through the Port of Oakland’s 

bank account? 

 

Answer:  Yes. 

 

21. Question: Are the daily credit card transactions processed through the Operator’s merchant account 

or the Port of Oakland merchant account? 

 

Answer:  The Port of Oakland’s account. 

 

22. Question: What version of Secom software is currently utilized in the garage pay station at both the 

Underground and Washington Street Garage? 

 

Answer:  Main Version – 274, System Version – 36, Release – 14.0 

 

23. Question: What version of Cale software is currently utilized in street parking application? 

 

Answer:  Version 2.29.0 

 

24. Question: Is the Operator or Port of Oakland responsible for the PCI compliance of the PARCS? 

 

Answer:  The Operator; however, the Port will reimburse the cost. 
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25. Question: May we have a copy of the Labor Peace Rule that we would be expected to sign?  

 

Answer:  A copy of the current Labor Peace Rule is in the RFP as Attachment 7. 

 

26. Question: In regards to attachment 4, can you clarify what should be included as “overhead”. Is 

this all reimbursable expenses?  

 

Answer:  Overhead refers to non-reimbursable expenses such as corporate support, invoice 

processing, employee hiring, etc.  Profit and overhead should be combined in your proposal.  

 

27. Are recruiting and background checks reimbursable expenses?  

 

Answer:  No 

 

There are no other questions to RFP No. 17-18/18. 
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